

Jordan High School Community Council Meeting Wednesday,
November 10, 2021 @ 6:00 pm Tech Atrium

1. Welcome Rebekah Cowdell

2. Review and Approval of Meeting Minutes Rebekah Cowdell
Motion: Heather Isbell
Second: Patrick Doyle
Approved

3. Budgets Dr. Eschler

4. Data Review Dr. Eschler
Requesting AP data (ACTION-Maddie will provide last years data)
Requesting data on how JHS graduation rate compares to national
Graduation rates.

5. Land Trust Plan Dr. Eschler

6. TSSP (Teacher Student Success Plan) Dr. Eschler

7. School Safety Plan Dina Kohler

Fire Drill 9/21 and Lockdown 10/21 Drill Complete
Shelter in Place 11/10/21

Discussion on visitor check in

Issues shared by SCC Members:

- a. How to communication in an emergency situation
- b. Do the doors lock in an emergency situation
- c.

8. SCC Bylaws - Revisions Dr. Eschler/ SCC Members

Motion to change bylaws: Bruce Eschler (and any other changes as needed) ACTION Dr. Eschler will provide changes

To be approved by SCC members.

Second: Stephanie Brockbank

Approved

9. Counseling Center Updates Maddie Christopher

- a. FAFSA NIGHT
- b. 9th Grade classroom presentations
- c. Great Starts-incentives for 9th that passed all their classes and 4.0 students
- d. Junior CCR meetings Dec.-Feb.

10. Graduation Venue Dr. Eschler/ SCC Members

- a. Graduation on site at JHS or outside venue?
- b. Seniors should be polled along with their parents
- c. Priority given to senior feedback (J. Hilton would prefer Priority given to parent's feedback)
- d. Dr. Eschler will find out the scheduled time graduation at Maverik Center

- e. Brandi suggested a potential drive through parade the evening before graduation.
- f. Angela suggested that we make a potential parade equitable for all students.
- g. Traffic issues
- h. Sound system issues at Maverik
- i. Have an assembly with seniors to explain the choices/poll
- j. Offer incentive for students/parents to participate in the graduation poll

11. Other Items SCC Members
- a. Questions about a Field House and/or rebuild
 - b. Questions on Cell Phone Policy
 - c. Discuss cell phone usage in classroom in Student Council
 - C. no December meeting

12. Adjourn

Motion: Angela

Second: Stephanie

Next Meeting: **Wednesday, December 8, 2021 (if needed) NOT
NEEDED**

Wednesday, January 12, 2022